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Former St James' Church of England

B0845 St James Anglican
cChurch

Location

NERRINA VIC 3350 - Property No B0845

Municipality

BALLARAT CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - October 26, 2004

A red brick church built in 1864, to the design of H R Caselli with alterations by C D Figgis of 1869. The spire,
added in about 1881 and originally of slate is distinguished by prominent bell-cast eaves, rather in the manner of
the architects Crouch & Wilson, supported on cream brick corbelling.
Classified: 08/12/1977

Other Names St James' Anglican Church,  



Hermes Number 67293

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

